



December 24, 2025

Carrie Laird

carrie.laird@pacificorp.com

503-319-6850

VP of Wildfire Mitigation and Emergency Operations

1700 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000

Portland, OR 97232

CLOSURE OF NOTICE OF NON-PERFORMANCE

Ms. Carrie Laird:

The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) issued Notice of Non-Performance (NON), NON_ESD_PC_MAZ_20250910_0906 to PacifiCorp on October 27, 2025,¹ pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 326 and Government Code section 15475.1. PacifiCorp submitted its response on November 24, 2025,² addressing the identified deficiency.

After reviewing the response, Energy Safety has determined that PacifiCorp has adequately addressed Energy Safety's concerns. As a result, NON_ESD_PC_MAZ_20250910_0906 is closed, and no further action on this matter is required by PacifiCorp.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Elizabeth McAlpine at

Elizabeth.McAlpine@energysafety.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Sheryl Bilbrey

Program Manager | Environmental Science Division

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

Sheryl.Bilbrey@energysafety.ca.gov

¹ NON_ESD_PC_MAZ_20250910_0906

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=59526&shareable=true>, accessed December 12, 2025).

² NON_ESD_PC_MAZ_20250910_0906 Response

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=59810&shareable=true>, accessed December 12, 2025).

Cc:

Pooja Kishore

pooja.kishore@pacificorp.com

Josh Hooley

Josh.hooley@pacificorp.com

Bruce Dao

Bruce.dao@pacificorp.com

Melissa Swenson

Melizza.swenson@pacificorp.com

Babak Asgharian

Babak.asgharian@pacificorp.com

Brian King

Brian.king@pacificorp.com

Patricia Backlund

Patricia.Backlund@pacificorp.com

Californiadockets@pacificorp.com